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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

xBCCBtrJCwqwvxvrw 

MD7FFJsI8EJwEFGJCJFDGEDJCEJIIDJBMsJwEFGLJ{>JFJEIG@DEGED9J?F{J?EJFFHJ{FFI8FG{8EJFDGEDFFG{8EJC{�J 

CEJIIDJHIDJI8ED}F�EH|J?FHED}EDEH{GEHJ9I?GJJKJI>EJG{>>{IFJ{>JGIJEIG7{FEJFJD{�IDI?>JFEFHEG{EJE?DD{E?D?G 

K{GJJFJJFFH>}IF|JDEFD}KIDDHJ8IEFG{IFFDJ@DI�DFG|JFFHJFFJFKFDH}K{FF{F�JEIDDE�EJDEFH{FE>>J@DI�DFGJGJFG 
>GD{8E>JGIJ�{8EJEFEJJ�DFH?FGEJFJJ{�JJ>EJIIDJH{@DIGF|JFJHI?FHFG{IFJHIDJJ{�JEDJEH?EFG{IF|JFFHJGJEJFI7J>@{DD> 
FEEHEHJGIJEFGEDJGJEJKIDDHJIHJKID@�JyDFH?FGE>JIHJMsJwEFGJK{DDJ7EJJEFDGJ9|JFEG{8E|JHIE?>EHJ9I?F�JFH?DG> 
DEFH9JGIJH?DH{DDJGJE{DJ@IGEFG{FD�JwJE9JK{DDJJF8EJFJEIGG{GGEFGJGIJGJE{DJH?G?DE>|JFJ@I>{G{8EJEIFFEEG{IFJGIJGJE{D 
EIGG?F{G9JFFHJFJHE>{DEJGIJGF@EJFH8FFGF�EJIHJGJEJI@@IDG?F{G{E>J7EHIDEJGJEG� 
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Kv�JsvCByrJv=vxvrwCJBOD{EHJJEFH{F�JHIDDIKEHJ79JFJHE>ED{@G{IFJIHJEFEJJKE9JsE>{�FJvDEGEFG> 
BKsvL�JKsv>JFDEJGJI>EJ�EFEDFDJF>@EEG>JIHJGJEJ>EJIIDJGJFGJFDEJ{FFI8FG{8EJIDJ?F{J?EJGIJGJEJ>EJIIDL> 
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HE>{�FJEDEGEFG>JGF9J{FED?HEJFJ>@EE{H{EJEIFGEFGJFDEFJHIE?>MJ?F{J?EJ>G?HEFGJ@I@?DFG{IF>JGIJ7E 

>ED8EHMJ>@EE{H{EJEH?EFG{IFFDJ@DI�DFG>JIDJ@EHF�I�{EFDJF@@DIFEJE>MJ?F{J?EJEFDEFHFD|J>EJEH?DE|JID 
EIFH{�?DFG{IF>JIHJ>G?HEFG>JFFHJ>GFHHMJFFH8IDJ{FFI8FG{8EJID�FF{~FG{IFFDJ>GD?EG?DE>JFFHJ>9>GEG>� 

uFD{F7DEJ: C@IDG}OF>EHJ�I?GJJsE8EDI@GEFGJBCO�sLJNJCG?HEFG>JKJI
EFGEDJMsJwEFGJJF8EJFEFHEG{EJHEH{E{G>JGJFGJGJEJ>EJIIDJFEEH>
GIJFHHDE>>�JO?GJ�{8EFJGJE{DJDFE@JIHJ>?EEE>>JFGJGJE{DJ@DE8{I?>
J{�JJ>EJIID|JGFF9JD{@ED9J>?HHEDJHDIGJFJDFE@JIHJEIFH{HEFEEJ{F
GJE{DJIKFJF7{D{G9JGIJ7EJ>?EEE>>H?DJ{FJFJHIDGFDJFEFHEG{E
EF8{DIFGEFG�JwJEJ>EJIIDJGFE@DE>JGJ{>JEJFDDEF�EJH{DEEGD9J79
?>{F�J{G>JCO�sJGIHEDJGIJ7?{DHJ>G?HEFG>LJ7ED{EHJ{FJGJEG>ED8E>�
wJE{DJEO@ED{EFEE>JIFJGJEJ>@IDG>JH{EDHJFFHJF>JFJGEFGJ@DI8{HE>
H?EDJHIDJGJEJKID@JGJFGJJF@@EF>J{FJGJEJEDF>>DIIG� 

wJEJ>EJIIDJ?>E>JGJEJ@{DDFD>JIHJFFJCO�sJGEGJIHIDI�9JGI
EF�F�E|JEFED�{~EJFFHJEH?EFGEJ{G>J>G?HEFG>�JCO�sJ@DI�DFG>
GEFEJJ>@IDG>J>@{DD>JFDIF�JK{GJJD{HEJFFHJDEFHED>J{@J>@{DD>J{FJF
>FHE|JH?F|JFFHJEJFDDEF�{F�JEF8{DIFGEFG|JHED{8ED{F�JGI
>G?HEFG>JEFD{F�JDEDFG{IF>J{@>|JHFE{D{GFGEHJFFHJEO@ED{EFG{FD
DEFDF{F�|JFFHJ8{�IDI?>J@J9>{EFDJFEG{8{G9�JwJEJE?DD{E?D?GJ{>JF
EIG7{FFG{IFJIHJGDFH{G{IFFDJ8FD>{G9J>@IDG>JFEG{8{G{E>J}J@DFEG{EE>
FFHJ�FGE>|JEIG7{FEHJK{GJJ9I?GJJHE8EDI@GEFGJ@DI�DFGG{F�
GJFGJ{FED?HE>JKID@>JI@>|JwEFGJw{GEJB�DI?@JEI?F>ED{F�LJFFH
IGJEDJJEFDGJJFFHJKEDDFE>>JFEG{8{G{E>�J6DFEG{EEJ>E>>{IF>
DE>EG7DEJFJ8FD>{G9}DE8EDJ@DFEG{EE|J{FED?H{F�JKFDGJ?@JFFH
>GDEGEJ|JEIFH{G{IF{F�|J{FH{8{H?FDJ>@{DDJ7?{DH{F�JFFHJGEFG
EIFEE@G>�JAEE@D9JEIG@EG{G{IFJ{FED?HE>J7IGJJFFJ{FGDF}G?DFD
DEF�?EJFGIF�>GJGEFG>JK{GJ{FJGJEJ>EJIIDJF>JKEDDJFFJEOGEDFFD
>EJEH?DEJF�F{F>GJIGJEDJ>EJIID>�J 
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tFEJIHJGJEJ@E9JEDEGEFG>JIHJGJEJCO�sJ@DI�DFGJ{>JGJEJEIFEJ�
vFEJJ>G?HEFGJFGJMsJwEFGJ{>J@DFEEHJIFJFJ>{F�DEJ�EFHEDJGEFG
FGJFFHJEFEJJGEFGJ{>JF>>{�FEHJFJH?DDJG{GEJEIFEJ�JwJEJEIFEJ
FEG>JFIGJIFD9JF>JGJEJ@D{GFD9J{F>GD?EGIDJHIDJFDDJFEG{8{G{E>JH?D{F�
GJEJCO�sJ7DIE@JIHJG{GE|J7?GJ{>JFD>IJ@DE>EFGJGJDI?�JI?GJGJE
>EJIIDJHF9JGIJF>>{>GJGJEJ>G?HEFGJK{GJJFF9JIGJEDJ{>>?E>JGJE9
GF9JJF8E|J@DF9{F�JGJEJDIDEJFGJG{GE>JIHJ@FDEFG|J�?{HFFEE
EI?F>EDID|J>IE{FDJKID@EDJFFHJGEFGID�J 

uFD{F7DEJ9 C?@@IDGJCED8{EE>JNJMsJwEFGJIHHED>J7IGJJ�DI?@JFFHJIFE}IF}
IFEJ>?@@IDGJ>ED8{EE>JGIJFDDJ>G?HEFG>�JyDI?@J>E>>{IF>JHIE?>JIF
JIKJ{FH{8{H?FD>J7EEIGEJ@FDGJIHJFJEIGG?F{G9JFFHJKJFGJ{G
GEFF>JGIJ7EJFJGEG7EDJIHJFJPGEFGQJ7IGJJIFJGJEJH{EDHJFFHJIHH�
OE{F�JFJGEG7EDJIHJFJ>@IDG>JGEFGJEFFJJF8EJFJGDFF>HIDGFG{8E
EHHEEGJIFJ9I?F�J@EI@DE|JFFHJGJEJ>EJIIDJ?>E>JGJ{>JF>JFJ7F>{>
HIDJE>GF7D{>J{F�JFJ@I>{G{8E|JDE>@EEGH?DJ>EJIIDJEIGG?F{G9JI8ED
KJ{EJJFDDJ>G?HEFG>JHEEDJIKFED>J{@�JwJEJ@DF9ED}EIFEJ
DEDFG{IF>J{@J{>JFD>IJFJ?F{J?ED9J@IKEDH?DJIFEJ{FJKJ{EJJGJEDE
EO{>G>JFJJ{�JEDJDE8EDJIHJGD?>G�JCIFEJE>JFFHJ@DF9ED>J?>EJGJ{>
7IFHJF>JFJKF9JGIJ>GF9J{FHIDGEH|JEIFFEEGEHJFFHJ>?@@IDG{8EJIH
EFEJJIGJED�JNEHEDDFD>JFDEJGFHEJHIDJFDDJ{>>?E>JDEJ?{D{F�
@DIHE>>{IFFDJEFDE�JMsJwEFGJJF>JFJHE@FDGGEFGJIHJCG?HEFG
C?@@IDGJCED8{EEJBCCCL|JEIG@D{>EHJIHJGJDEEJH?DDJG{GEJCIE{FD
AID@ED>|JCIE{FDJAID@J{FGEDF>|JFJsEFFJFFHJFJs{DEEGIDJKJ{EJ
HIE?>E>JIFJGJEJ@>9EJIDI�{EFDJFFHJEGIG{IFFDJFEEH>JIHJFDD
>G?HEFG>�JCCCJEIDDF7IDFGE>JK{GJJFDDJ>EJIIDJ>GFHHJGEG7ED>JFFH
HFG{D9JGEG7ED>JGIJEF>?DEJGJFGJ>G?HEFGJFEEH>JFDEJFHHDE>>EH
FGJ>EJIIDJFFHJFGJJIGE�JCCC|JFDIF�JK{GJJIGJEDJ>GFHH|JEIFH?EG
JIGEJ8{>{G>JF>JFEEHEHJGIJFHHDE>>J7FDD{ED>JIHJFEFHEG{E
>?EEE>>|J{FED?H{F�JEOEE>>{8EJF7>EFEE|JHFG{D9JEIFHD{EG|
EF8{DIFGEFGFDJ>GDE>>ID>|JGEFGFDJJEFDGJJFEEH>|JEIFEDEGE
FEEH>|JFFHJFE�FG{8EJ@EEDJ{FHD?EFEE>�JCCCJFFHJHFG{D9
GEG7ED>JK{DDJKID@JGI�EGJEDJGIJ{HEFG{H9J>GDFGE�{E>JFFH
{FGED8EFG{IF>JGIJFHHDE>>JGJEJ@DI7DEG|JHIE?>{F�J>GDIF�D9JIF
@FDEFG8EFDE�{8EDJ{F8ID8EGEFG� 

uFD{F7DEJ� xIDEJw{GEJIFJwF>@JNJMsJwEFGJJF>JFFJEOGEFHEHJHF98EOGEFHEH
9EFDJ>EJEH?DE|JK{GJJFJ>EJIIDJHF9J7E�{FF{F�JFGJ;I66JqxJHID
7DEF@HF>GJFFHJEFH{F�JFGJ;I:;J6x|JFFHJ>IGEG{GE>JE8EFJDFGED|
FGJAI�6JIDJ;I66J6xJFHGEDJH{FFEDJFFHJFFJE8EF{F�J@DI�DFG�JwJE
>EJIIDJHIE>JFIGJHIDDIKJGJEJGDFH{G{IFFDJGIHEDJIHJ>EJIID}
HF98FHGED}>EJIIDJG{GEHDFGE>|JFFHJI8EDJGJEJEI?D>EJIHJF
xIFHF9JNJCFG?DHF9JKEE@|J>G?HEFG>JK{DDJDEEE{8EJ{FGEF>{8E
FEFHEG{EJEDF>>DIIGJ{F>GD?EG{IF|JEFDEEDJHE8EDI@GEFG
GDF{F{F�|JIFE}IF}IFEJFFHJ�DI?@JEI?F>ED{F�|J@ED>IFFD{~EH
FEFHEG{EJ>?@@IDG|J{FGEDF>J{@>|JFFHJ{F>GD?EG{IFFDJFFH
EIG@EG{G{8EJ>@IDG>J@DF9�JwJEJ>EJIIDJK{DDJDEJ?{DE>J>G?HEFG>JGI
@FDG{E{@FGEJ{FJFJGFFHFGID9J>?GGEDJ@DI�DFG|JKJ{EJJEIF>{>G>
IHJFEFHEG{EJ{F>GD?EG{IF|J>?GGEDJFI7JEO@ED{EFEE>JFFHJ>@IDG>�
CFG?DHF9>JHEFG?DEJFJGFFHFGID9JFEFHEG{EJFH8{>EGEFG
>E>>{IFJKJEDEJ>G?HEFG>JDEEE{8EJIFE}IFE}>?@@IDGJHDIG 
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8ID?FGEED>JFFHJ>GFHHJ{FJ>?7FEEG>J{FJKJ{EJJGJE9JFEEHJEOGDF
FGGEFG{IF� 

uFD{F7DEJI CFGEJ>EOJ�DI?@{F�>J}JCG?HEFG>JGI8EJGJDI?�JJGJE{DJG{GEJFG
MsJwEFGJ{FJ>FGEJ>EOJGEFG>J7IGJJHIDJ>@IDG>JFFHJFEFHEG{E
EDF>>E>�JNE>EFDEJJJF>J>JIKFJGJFGJ{FJ7IGJJ>@IDG>JFFH
FEFHEG{E>|J>G?HEFG>|JE>@EE{FDD9JHEGFDE>|J7EFEH{GJHDIGJ>FGE
>EOJEF8{DIFGEFG>�JBFJGJEJ>@IDG>JFDEFF|JGJ{>J{>JE>@EE{FDD9JGD?E
F>J>IJG?EJJIHJGJEJ>?EEE>>J9I?F�JFGJDEGE>JJF8EJEIGE>JHDIG 
GJE{DJ>EDH}E>GEEGJFFHJEIFH{HEFEEJ{FJGJEG>ED8E>�J�I?F�
KIGEFJHE8EDI@J7IGJJIHJGJE>EJGDF{G>JHFDJGIDEJ>GDIF�D9J{F
>{F�DE}>EOJEF8{DIFGEFG>�J=EFHED>J{@J>@{DD>JFDEJFD>I
H{G{F{>JEHJFGIF�J9I?F�JKIGEFJKJEFJ{FJEI}EH
EF8{DIFGEFG>�JyEFHEDJ7{F>JFFHJ>IE{FDJFIDG>JDEH?EE
I@@IDG?F{G{E>JHIDJ9I?F�JKIGEFJGIJGF@EJDEFHED>J{@JDIDE>J{F
EI}EHJEF8{DIFGEFG>|JDE{FHIDE{F�JFE�FG{8EJ>GEDEIG9@E>JHDIG
IGJED>JFFHJHDIGJK{GJ{FJGJEG>ED8E>�JC{F�DEJ>EOJEF8{DIFGEFG>
JF8EJFD>IJ7EEFJ>JIKFJGIJ7DEF@JHIKFJ>GEDEIG9@E>JGJFGJG{�JG
J{FHEDJ>G?HEFG>JHDIGJEJII>{F�JGIJ@?D>?EJEI?D>EKID@JFFH
FEG{8{G{E>JB>?EJJF>J>@IDG>JHIDJ�{DD>|JFFHJGJEJFDG>JHIDJ7I9>L� 

uFD{F7DEJ; x?DG{@DEJBFGEDD{�EFEE>J}JMD7FFJsI8EJwEFGJCJFDGEDJCEJIID
7ED{E8E>J{FJFJ>GDEF�GJ}7F>EHJF@@DIFEJJGIJ{F>GD?EG{IF
�DI?FHEHJ{FJGJEJKID@JIHJCIKFDHJyFDFEDL>JGJEID9JIHJG?DG{@DE
{FGEDD{�EFEE>�JNEEI�F{~{F�JGJFGJFDDJ>G?HEFG>JFDEJ{FGEDD{�EFGJ7?G
GJFGJGJ{>J{FGEDD{�EFEEJEFFJ7EJEO@DE>>EHJ{FJGFF9JH{HHEDEFG
KF9>|JMsJwEFGJ>GD{8E>JGIJEF�F�EJ>G?HEFG>JKJIJFDEJIHGEFJGJE
DEF>GJ?FHED>GIIHJFFHJ>?EEE>>H?DJ{FJGDFH{G{IFFDJ>EJIID>�JAE
DEEI�F{~EJGJEJFEEHJHIDJI?DJ>G?HEFG>JGIJEO@DE>>JGJEG>ED8E>
@{FE>GJEG{EFDD9JFFHJGJEDEHIDEJ{FEID@IDFGEJ{F>GD?EG{IFFD
F@@DIFEJE>JGJFGJ?>EJEO@ED{EFG{FDJDEFDF{F�JF>JG?EJJF>
@I>>{7DE�JqHH{G{IFFDD9|JI?DJCO�sJ@DI�DFGJFDDIK>J>G?HEFG>JGI
{FEID@IDFGEJJEFDGJ9JHI>E>JIHJ@J9>{EFDJFEG{8{G9J{FGIJEFEJJHF9�
wJEJCO�sJ@DI�DFGJFIGJIFD9JFEG{8FGE>J>G?HEFG>LJ7IH{E>JFFH
G{FH>|J{GJFDDIK>JHIDJED{G{EFDJ7DEF@>JHDIGJGJEJDIF�JFEFHEG{E
7DIE@>JHI?FHJ{FJGDFH{G{IFFDJ>EJIID>|JKJ{EJJFDEJHEGD{GEFGFDJGI
I?DJ>G?HEFG>LJF7{D{G9JGIJHIE?>JFFHJDEFDF� 

uFD{F7DEJ7 s{HHEDEFG{FGEHJBF>GD?EG{IFJ}JNEGEG7ED{F�JGJFGJGJEJ>G?HEFGJ{>
FGJGJEJEEFGEDJIHJGJEJKID@|JGEFEJED>JHE>{�FJEFEJJEI?D>E
>GFDG{F�JK{GJJGJEJ>G?HEFG>JIKFJ@FIKDEH�EJFFHJEO@ED{EFEE
FFHJEIFFEEGJE8ED9JDE>>IFJGIJ>IGEGJ{F�JGJFGJ>G?HEFG>JFDDEFH9
JF8EJF>J@FDGJIHJGJE{DJ>EJEGFGF�JwEFEJED>J�EGJGIJ@FIKJGJE
>G?HEFG>JFFHJ@DFFJDE>>IF>JGJFGJEIFFEEGJFFJFEFHEG{EFDD9
D{�IDI?>JEIFGEFGJGIJDEDE8FFGJ{>>?E>JFFHJGI@{E>J{FJGJE
>G?HEFGL>JD{HE�JNFGJEDJGJFFJF>>?G{F�JGJFGJ>G?HEFG>JFEEH
DEGEH{FDJEI?D>EJKID@|JED{G{EFDJGJ{F@{F�JFFHJ@DI7DEGJ>ID8{F�
K{DDJ7EJEEFGDFDJFFHJFJGEFGJ>@{D{GJE>>EFG{FDJHIDJFEFHEG{E
FEJ{E8EGEFG�JMFD{@EJIGJEDJGDFF>HEDJ>EJIID>JKJEDEJ>G?HEFG>
FDEJ@DFEEHJ{FJEDF>>E>J79JGJE{DJ{FH{8{H?FDJEDEH{GJFEEH>JFFH
EI?D>EJEIFGEFGJ{>J>GFG{E|JFGJMsJwEFG|J>G?HEFG>JK{DDJGI8E
GJDI?�JJEDF>>E>JK{GJJGJE{DJGEFG>JFFHJGEFEJED>JK{DD
H{HHEDEFG{FGEJ{F>GD?EG{IFJGIJFHHDE>>JGJEJ8FD9{F�JFEFHEG{E 
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FEEH>JFFHJDEFDF{F�J>G9DE>JIHJEFEJJ>G?HEFG�
 

uFD{F7DEJA wFD�EGEHJBFGED8EFG{IF>J}JzIDJ>G?HEFG>JKJIJFDEJHDFGFG{EFDD9
7EJ{FHJGJE{DJ@EED>|JGFD�EGEHJDE>EFDEJ}7F>EHJFFHJ@DFEG{EE
@DI8EFJ{FGED8EFG{IF>JK{DDJ7EJEG@DI9EHJGIJFEEEDEDFGEJ>G?HEFG
@DI�DE>>�JzIDJEOFG@DE|J>G?HEFG>J>GD?��D{F�JK{GJJD{GEDFE9J>@{DD>
FFHJFDDJ{FEIG{F�J�EFDJ:J>G?HEFG>JFDEJ�{8EFJFJ@DI�DFGJEFDDEH
NvqsJ:;6JF>J@FDGJIHJGJE{DJv=qJE?DD{E?D?G�JNvqsJ:;6J{>JF
HDEO{7DE|JD{�IDI?>JFFHJEF�F�{F�J@DI�DFGJGJFGJ7D{F�>J>G?HEFG>
?@JGIJFJH?FEG{IFFDJDEFH{F�JDE8EDJ{FJFJ>JIDGJ@ED{IHJIHJG{GE|
JED@{F�JGIJ7?{DHJFJHI?FHFG{IFJIHJD{GEDFE9JGJFGJ>G?HEFG>JK{DD
FEEHJGIJ>?EEEEHJ{FJGIDEJFH8FFEEJEI?D>EKID@JFFHJIF
NE�EFG>JEOFG>�JMsJwEFGJK{DDJ?>EJFJ>{G{DFDJ@DI�DFGJ{FJ96:7
NJ96:AJHIDJGFGJJEFDDEHJxqwCJ:;6� 

uFD{F7DEJ; BrIJDE>@IF>EL 

uFD{F7DEJE BrIJDE>@IF>EL 

uFD{F7DEJ:6 BrIJDE>@IF>EL 

U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E 

lmnJomKp 

97; 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CJEE@JFDDJGJFGJF@@D9 

yDFHE>JCED8EH MF�DFHEH 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ �E> 
W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

`o\J`abEJ^XJWb^WEb^Ja`rJarrdELL 

rqxvJtzJCxt8vxt MD7FFJsI8E 

6C�CBCq=JCwNvvwJqssNvCC 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

To the Board of Trustees of 
Urban Dove Team Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Urban Dove Team Charter School (the 
“School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. 



   
    

 

              
         
     

  

         
           

       
               

 

 
 
            

  
 

 
 

 

 

  

   
       

     
     

          
          

  
          

  
 

   

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Urban Dove Team Charter School as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

We have previously audited the School’s 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified 
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated October 24, 2017. In our opinion, 
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year-ended June 30, 2017 is 
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived. 

Other Matter 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The additional information shown on pages 13-15 is presented for the purpose of additional 
analysis of the financial statements rather than to present the financial position, activities, and cash 
flows of the individual schools, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and 
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 24, 
2018 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to solely describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Schall & Ashenfarb 
Certified Public Accountants, LLC 

October 24, 2018 
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
 

AT JUNE 30, 2018
 
(With comparative totals at June 30, 2017) 

6/30/18 6/30/17 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $382,957 $686,649 

Government grants receivable 155,661 110,708 

Other receivables 56,388 10,281 

Prepaid expenses 208,667 44,167 

Due from affiliates (Note 6) 20,165 0 

Restricted cash (Note 3) 75,228 75,191 

Security deposit 200,000 200,000 

Fixed assets, net (Note 4) 193,097 240,995 

Total assets $1,292,163 $1,367,991 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $646,662 $572,167 

Deferred revenue 59,530 0 

Government grant advances (Note 5) 35,240 202,281 

Due to affiliates (Note 6) 0 0 

Total liabilities 741,432 774,448 

Net assets: 

Unrestricted 550,731 593,543 

Total net assets 550,731 593,543 

Total liabilities and net assets $1,292,163 $1,367,991 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
 
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2017) 

6/30/18 6/30/17 

Unrestricted: 

Public support and revenue: 

Public school district revenue: (Note 5) 

Resident student enrollment $3,849,321 $3,638,085 

Students with special education services 1,856,895 1,540,795 

Subtotal public school district revenue 5,706,216 5,178,880 

Government grants 971,459 600,352 

Contributions 53,615 3,450 

Other income 237 1,174 

Total public support and revenue 6,731,527 5,783,856 

Expenses: 

Program services: 

Regular education 4,070,967 4,109,349 

Special education 1,127,956 1,157,375 

Program transition 255,341 0 

Total program services 5,454,264 5,266,724 

Supporting services: 

Management and general 1,236,968 1,096,294 

Fundraising 83,107 35,000 

Total supporting services 1,320,075 1,131,294 

Total expenses 6,774,339 6,398,018 

Change in net assets (42,812) (614,162) 

Net assets - beginning 593,543 1,207,705 

Net assets - ending $550,731 $593,543 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
 
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2017) 

Program Services Supporting Services 

Total Management Total Total Total 

Regular Special Program Program and Supporting Expenses Expenses 

Education Education Transition Services General Fundraising Services 6/30/18 6/30/17 

Personnel service costs: 

Salaries $2,486,633 $648,687 $164,267 $3,299,587 $487,416 $487,416 $3,787,003 $3,602,829 

Payroll taxes and 

employee benefits 490,366 127,922 26,168 644,456 118,377 118,377 762,833 840,928 

Total personnel 

service costs 2,976,999 776,609 190,435 3,944,043 605,793 605,793 4,549,836 4,443,757 

Professional development 0 61,942 61,942 61,942 23,844 

Legal fees 0 24,675 24,675 24,675 1,700 

Management company 

fees - institutional 

partner (Note 6) 262,106 102,285 364,391 191,784 83,107 274,891 639,282 350,000 

Professional fees Student 48,954 12,791 27,551 89,296 113,825 113,825 203,121 244,833 

and staff 

recruitment 0 14,705 14,705 14,705 7,654 

Supplies and materials 15,015 5,877 37,220 58,112 0 58,112 32,651 

Office expenses 36,267 14,615 50,882 13,375 13,375 64,257 82,762 

Food services 14,595 5,889 20,484 7,973 7,973 28,457 26,502 

Student services Insurance 148,959 135 149,094 0 149,094 174,384 

Technology 24,398 9,845 34,243 8,560 8,560 42,803 44,211 

Equipment and 13,430 5,419 18,849 5,752 5,752 24,601 20,549 

furnishings 

Repairs and maintenance 6,052 2,442 8,494 2,124 2,124 10,618 19,400 

Occupancy and 76,517 30,875 107,392 26,848 26,848 134,240 126,876 

facility costs 350,010 121,900 471,910 106,000 106,000 577,910 568,217 

Utilities 47,235 19,060 66,295 18,053 18,053 84,348 99,939 

Depreciation 50,430 20,349 70,779 17,695 17,695 88,474 114,647 

Other 0 17,864 17,864 17,864 16,092 

Total expenses $4,070,967 $1,127,956 $255,341 $5,454,264 $1,236,968 $83,107 $1,320,075 $6,774,339 $6,398,018 

The attached notes and auditor's report an integral part of these financial statements. 
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
 
(With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2017) 

6/30/18 6/30/17 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Change in net assets ($42,812) ($614,162) 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash used for operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 88,474 114,647 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Restricted cash (37) (38) 

Government grants receivable (44,953) (34,587) 

Other receivables (46,107) 3,642 

Prepaid expenses (164,500) 7,331 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 74,495 124,798 

Government grant advances (167,041) (188,804) 

Deferred revenue 59,530 0 

Due from affiliates (20,165) 0 

Total adjustments (220,304) 26,989 

Net cash used for operating activities (263,116) (587,173) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Purchase of fixed assets (40,576) (38,110) 

Net cash used for investing activities (40,576) (38,110) 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (303,692) (625,283) 

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 686,649 1,311,932 

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year $382,957 $686,649 

Supplemental disclosures: 

Interest and taxes paid $0 $0 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

Note 1 - Organization and Nature of Activities 

Urban Dove Team Charter School (“UDTCS”), located in Brooklyn, New York, is a not-for-
profit education corporation chartered by the University of the State of New York Education
Department. Beginning its initial school year in September 2012, UDTCS was launched to 
help the vulnerable, growing population of transfer students and is the first-ever alternative
high school for over-aged, under-credited youth in New York City. Through a sports, health, 
and fitness curriculum, layered with a career and technical program, UDTCS is expanding its
reach to energize, educate and empower youth. UDTCS completed the 2017-2018 fiscal year 
with an average enrollment of approximately 265 students. UDTCS is a publicly funded,
privately managed school, which is independent of the New York City Department of
Education (“NYCDOE”). 

On December 14, 2010, UDTCS was granted a provisional charter under the University of the
State of New York, by the Board of Regents for and on behalf of the Education Department of
the State of New York. After being approved for a planning year, UDTCS opened in August 
2012. The initial charter term ran from July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2017. On June 13, 
2017, such provisional charter was renewed by the Board of Regents through June 30, 2022
in accordance with the provisions of Article 56 of the Education Law. 

On October 22, 2013, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York, for and
on behalf of the State Education Department approved the name change of UDTCS from
Urban Dove Charter School to Urban Dove Team Charter School. 

On November 3, 2017, a new charter school was approved, Urban Dove Charter School II
(UDTCS II). The financial statements reflect activity of both UDTCS and UDTCS II, hereinafter 
referred to as the “School”. 

The School has been notified by the Internal Revenue Service that it is exempt from Federal 
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no
provision for income taxes has been reflected in the accompanying financial statements.
They have not been designated as a private foundation. 

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies 

a.		 Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is the process of recognizing revenue and expenses when earned or
incurred rather than received or paid. 

The School’s net assets are classified based upon the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions as follows: 

•	 Unrestricted – represent those resources for which there are no restrictions by
donors as to their use. 
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•	 Temporarily restricted – represent those resources, the uses of which have been
restricted by donors to specific purposes or the passage of time. The release
from restrictions results from the satisfaction of the restricted purposes
specified by the donor. Temporarily restricted contributions, the requirements
of which are met in the year of donation, are reported as unrestricted. The 
School did not have any temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 or 
June 30, 2017. 

•	 Permanently restricted – represents activity restricted by donors that must
remain intact in perpetuity. The School did not have any permanently restricted 
net assets at June 30, 2018 or June 30, 2017. 

b.		 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Checking and money market accounts with local banks and highly liquid debt 
instruments purchased with an initial maturity of three months or less are considered to 
be cash and cash equivalents. 

c.		 Concentration of Credit Risk 
Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentration of credit risk
consist of cash and money market accounts, which have been placed with a financial
institution that management deems to be creditworthy. At year end and at various times
throughout the year, material cash balances were in excess of FDIC insurance levels;
however, the School has not experienced any losses from the failure of any financial
institution. 

d.		 Fixed Assets and Capitalization Policy
Furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at cost or at fair value on 
the date of the gift, if donated. The School capitalizes fixed assets in excess of pre-
defined amounts that have a useful life of more than one year. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the respective asset, as
follows: 

Office equipment – 5 years

Computer equipment – 3 years

Furniture and fixtures – 7 years

Leasehold improvements – Life of lease
 

e.		 Deferred Rent 
Rent expense is recognized on the straight-line basis over the life of the lease. In periods
where rent expense is recognized in excess of cash payments, primarily due to free rent
received at the beginning of the lease, deferred rent is recorded. As future payments
exceed the annual expense recognized, deferred rent will be reduced to zero by the end 
of the lease term. 

f.		 Contributions 
Contributions are recorded as revenue at the earlier of the receipt of cash or when a
pledge is considered unconditional in nature. Contributions are available for 
unrestricted use, unless specifically restricted by the donor, in which case they are
recorded as temporarily restricted. 
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Contributions expected to be received within one year are recorded at net realizable
value. Long-term pledges are recorded at fair value using a risk adjusted discount rate. 
Conditional contributions are recognized as income when the conditions have been
substantially met. 

g.		 Revenue 
Program revenue is recognized on the accrual basis based on the number of students
enrolled using rates established by the School’s funding sources. 

Government grants are recognized as revenue when the expenditure is reimbursable
from the grantor. The difference between cash received and the amount recognized as
revenue is reflected as grants receivable or refundable advances. 

h.		 In-Kind Contributions 
Donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or require specialized
skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would be purchased if not 
provided by donation, are recorded at fair value. 

Although many board members contribute a significant amount of their time, these
services have not been recorded because they do not meet the criteria outlined above. 

i.		 Expense Allocation
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis in the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. 

j.		 Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. 

k.		 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
The School does not believe its financial statements include any material, uncertain tax
positions. Tax returns for periods ending June 30, 2015 and later are subject to 
examination by applicable taxing authorities. 

l.		 Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated for potential recognition and disclosure events subsequent
to the date of the statement of financial position through October 24, 2018, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. No events have occurred subsequent to 
the statement of financial position date, through our evaluation date that would require
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements. 
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m.		Comparative Financial Information
The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative
information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information
should be read in conjunction with the School’s financial statements for the year ended 
June 30, 2017, from which the summarized information was derived. 

n.		 New Accounting Pronouncement
On August 18, 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued an
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements 
of Not-for-Profit Entities. The ASU, which becomes effective for the June 30, 2019 year, 
focuses on improving the current net asset classification requirements and information
presented in the financial statements and notes that is useful in assessing a not-for-
profit’s liquidity, financial performance and cash flows. 

On June 21, 2018, FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting 
Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. The ASU which becomes 
effective for the June 30, 2020 year, with early implementation permitted, provides
guidance on whether a receipt from a third-party resource provider should be
accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of Topic
958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions. 

FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The ASU, which 
becomes effective for the June 30, 2020 year, focuses on a principle-based model. It 
highlights the identification of performance obligations of the contract, determining the
price and allocating that price to the performance obligation so that revenue is
recognized as each performance obligation is satisfied. 

In addition, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases. The ASU, which becomes effective for 
the June 30, 2021 year, requires the full obligation of long-term leases to be recorded as 
a liability with a corresponding “right to use asset” on the statement of financial 
position. 

The School has not yet evaluated the impact these standards will have on future
financial statements. 

Note 3 - Restricted Cash 

An escrow account has been established to meet the requirement of NYCDOE. The purpose
of this account is to ensure sufficient funds are available for an orderly dissolution or
transition process in the event of termination of the charter or school closure. 
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Note 4 - Fixed Assets 

At year end, fixed assets consisted of the following: 

6/30/18 6/30/17 

Furniture and equipment $431,143 $390,567 
Leasehold improvements 223,467 223,467 

654,610 614,034 
Less: accumulated depreciation (461,513) (373,039)
Fixed assets, net $193,097 $240,995 

Note 5 - Government Grant Advance - New York City Department of Education 

6/30/18 6/30/17 

Beginning grant (advance)/receivable ($202,281) ($391,085) 
Funding based on allowable FTE’s 5,706,216 5,178,880 
Advances received (5,539,175) (4,990,076)
Ending grant advance    ($35,240) ($202,281) 

Note 6 - Due From Affiliates 

In October 2013, UDTCS signed an institutional partnership agreement (“IPA”) with The 
Urban Dove, Inc. (“UD”), which is an affiliate by nature of common board members and 
management. The IPA serves as the foundation of the governance relationship between 
UDTCS and UD. During the year ended June 30, 2018 the agreement was amended. Among
other terms, the management fee structure was revised to 10% of UDTCS’s annual revenue. 

Service fees charged by UD to the school amounted to $639,282 and $350,000 for the years 
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. In 2018 approximately $19,000 of the fee
charged was forgiven by UD and it is reflected as in-kind support on the Statement of
Activities of UDTCS. At June 30, 2018, UDTCS and UDTCS II had a receivable outstanding in 
the amount of $3,416 and $16,749, respectively. At June 30, 2017, UDTCS’ statement of 
financial position reflected no amount due to or from UD. 

Note 7 - Significant Concentrations 

The School is dependent upon grants from NYCDOE to carry out its operations. 
Approximately 83% and 90%, of the School’s total public support and revenue was realized 
from NYCDOE in 2018 and 2017, respectively. If NYCDOE were to discontinue funding, it
would have a severe economic impact on the School’s ability to operate. 

Note 8 - Defined Contribution Plan 

The School offers a voluntary 401(k) plan for its employees. Employees who have completed 
six months of service and have attained age 21 are eligible to participate in voluntary salary
deferrals. Employees can make pretax contributions up to a maximum as set by law, subject 
to IRS restrictions. The School may make a discretionary matching contribution equal to a 
uniform percentage of eligible salary deferrals. Employees who are employed on the last day 
of the plan year and who have completed one year of service are eligible to participate in the 
School’s discretionary matching contribution. There were no discretionary matching 
contributions for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017. 
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Note 9 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Government contracts are subject to audit by the grantor. Management does not believe that
any audits, if they were to occur, would result in material disallowed costs, and has not
established any reserves. Any disallowed costs would be recorded in the period notified. 

UDTCS entered into an operating lease for classroom space and administrative offices and
extended the lease agreement through June 30, 2019. In addition, UDTCS II entered into a
licensing agreement that includes the lease for classroom space and administrative offices
that expires June 30, 2019 and has the option to be extended for 1 year on a month to month 
basis. 

Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Amount 
Year ending: June 30, 2019 $1,055,000
	
Total $1,055,000
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AT JUNE 30, 2018 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Government grants receivable 

Other receivables 

Prepaid expenses 

Due to affiliates 

Restricted cash 

Security deposit 

Fixed assets, net (Note 4) 

Total assets 

Urban Dove Team 

Charter School 

$367,713 

139,336 

56,388 

47,867 

181,520 

75,228 

200,000 

168,226 

$1,236,278 

Assets 

Urban Dove Team 

Charter School II 

$15,244 

16,325 

160,800 

16,749 

24,871 

$233,989 

Total 

$382,957 

155,661 

56,388 

208,667 

198,269 

75,228 

200,000 

193,097 

$1,470,267 

Eliminations 

($178,104) 

($178,104) 

Total 

$382,957 

155,661 

56,388 

208,667 

20,165 

75,228 

200,000 

193,097 

$1,292,163 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Deferred revenue 
Government grant advances 
Due to affiliates 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

$573,512 $73,150 

59,530 
35,240 

178,104 

668,282 251,254 

567,996 (17,265) 

567,996 (17,265) 

$1,236,278 $233,989 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

$646,662 

59,530 
35,240 

178,104 

919,536 

550,731 

550,731 

$1,470,267 

($178,104) 

(178,104) 

0 

($178,104) 

$646,662 

59,530 
35,240 

0 

741,432 

550,731 

550,731 

$1,292,163 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Unrestricted: 

Public support and revenue: 

Public school district revenue: 

Resident student enrollment 

Students with special education services 

Subtotal public school district revenue 

Government grants 

Contributions 

Other income 

Urban Dove Team 

Charter School I 

$3,849,321 

1,856,895 

5,706,216 

695,953 

53,615 

237 

Urban Dove Team 

Charter School II 

0 

275,506 

Total 

$3,849,321 

1,856,895 

5,706,216 

971,459 

53,615 

237 

Total public support and revenue 6,456,021 275,506 6,731,527 

Expenses: 

Program services: 

Regular education 

Special education 

Program transition 

Total program services 

4,070,967 

1,127,956 

5,198,923 

255,341 

255,341 

4,070,967 

1,127,956 

255,341 

5,454,264 

Supporting services: 

Management and general 

Fundraising 

Total supporting services 

1,199,538 

83,107 

1,282,645 

37,430 

0 

37,430 

1,236,968 

83,107 

1,320,075 

Total expenses 6,481,568 292,771 6,774,339 

Change in net assets (25,547) (17,265) (42,812) 

Net assets - beginning 593,543 0 593,543 

Net assets - ending $567,996 ($17,265) $550,731 

The attached notes and auditor's report are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Urban Dove Team Charter School I Urban Dove Team Charter School II 

Program Services Supporting Services 

Total Management Total Management 

Regular Special Program and Supporting Total Program and Total 

Education Education Services General Fundraising Services Expenses Transition General Expenses Total 

Personnel service costs: 

Salaries $2,486,633 $648,687 $3,135,320 $468,496 $468,496 $3,603,816 $164,267 $18,920 $183,187 $3,787,003 

Payroll taxes and

  employee benefits 490,366 127,922 618,288 117,797 117,797 736,085 26,168 580 26,748 762,833 

Total personnel

  service costs 2,976,999 776,609 3,753,608 586,293 0 586,293 4,339,901 190,435 19,500 209,935 4,549,836 

Professional development 60,428 60,428 60,428 1,514 1,514 61,942 

Legal fees 24,675 24,675 24,675 0 24,675 

Management company

  fees - institutional 

partner (Note 6) 262,106 102,285 364,391 191,784 83,107 274,891 639,282 0 639,282 

Professional fees 48,954 12,791 61,745 103,108 103,108 164,853 27,551 10,717 38,268 203,121 

Student and staff

  recruitment 12,105 12,105 12,105 2,600 2,600 14,705 

Supplies and materials 15,015 5,877 20,892 0 20,892 37,220 37,220 58,112 

Office expenses 36,267 14,615 50,882 12,796 12,796 63,678 579 579 64,257 

Food services 14,595 5,889 20,484 7,973 7,973 28,457 0 28,457 

Student services 148,959 148,959 0 148,959 135 135 149,094 

Insurance 24,398 9,845 34,243 8,560 8,560 42,803 0 42,803 

Technology 13,430 5,419 18,849 4,712 4,712 23,561 1,040 1,040 24,601 

Equipment and

  furnishings 6,052 2,442 8,494 2,124 2,124 10,618 0 10,618 

Repairs and maintenance 76,517 30,875 107,392 26,848 26,848 134,240 0 134,240 

Occupancy and

  facility costs 350,010 121,900 471,910 106,000 106,000 577,910 0 577,910 

Utilities 47,235 19,060 66,295 16,573 16,573 82,868 1,480 1,480 84,348 

Depreciation 50,430 20,349 70,779 17,695 17,695 88,474 0 88,474 

Other 17,864 17,864 17,864 0 17,864 

Total expenses $4,070,967 $1,127,956 $5,198,923 $1,199,538 $83,107 $1,282,645 $6,481,568 $255,341 $37,430 $292,771 $6,774,339 

The attached notes and auditor's report an integral part of these financial statements. 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
 
STANDARDS
 

To the Board of Trustees of 
Urban Dove Team Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Urban Dove Team
Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 24,
2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness the School’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Schall & Ashenfarb 
Certified Public Accountants, LLC 

October 24, 2018
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URBAN DOVE TEAM CHARTER SCHOOL
 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

Current Year: 

N/A 

Prior Year Follow-Up: 


2017-001 – This matter was resolved.
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Urban Dove Team Charter School 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): -

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

New York City Department of Education 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: NYCSD #13 

School Fiscal Contact Name: Rose Temba 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Schall and Ashenfarb 
School Audit Contact Name: David Ashenfarb 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter Included in submission 

Management Letter Response not required 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) Report noquired as fedral spending did not exceed threshold 

Corrective Action Plan none required 





       
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

Urban Dove Team Charter School 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

382,957 
155,661 

56,388 
208,667 

20,165 
-

823,838 

193,097 
75,228 

200,000 
-

468,325 

1,292,163 

$ 

$ 

2017 

686,649 
110,708 

10,281 
44,167 

-
-

851,805 

240,995 
75,191 

200,000 
-

516,186 

1,367,991 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

646,662 
-
-
-
-

59,530 
35,240 

741,432 

-
-
-
-
-

741,432 

$ 

$ 

67,901 
504,266 

-
-
-
-

202,281 
774,448 

-
-
-
-
-

774,448 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 550,731 
-
-

550,731 

$ 593,543 
-
-

593,543 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 1,292,163 1,367,991 



       
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Urban Dove Team Charter School
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

Unrestricted 

2018 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total 
2017 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 3,849,321 
1,856,895 

317,415 
565,950 

88,094 
-
-

6,677,675 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 3,849,321 
1,856,895 

317,415 
565,950 

88,094 
-
-

6,677,675 

$ 3,638,085 
1,540,795 

321,114 
267,686 

11,552 
-
-

5,779,232 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 4,070,967 
1,127,956 
255,341 

5,454,264 
1,236,968 
83,107 

6,774,339 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 4,070,967 
1,127,956 
255,341 

5,454,264 
1,236,968 
83,107 

6,774,339 

$ 4,109,349 
1,157,375 

-
5,266,724 
1,096,294 
35,000 

6,398,018 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS (96,664) - (96,664) (618,786) 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ 237 
53,615 

-
-
-
-

53,852 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 237 
53,615 

-
-
-
-

53,852 

$ 1,174 
3,450 

-
-
-
-

4,624 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ -

(42,812) 

$ -

-

$ -

(42,812) 

$ -

(614,162) 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS 

$ 593,543 
-

$ -
-

$ 593,543 
-

$ 1,207,705 
-



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 550,731 $ - $ 550,731 $ 593,543 



     
       

     
     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

FILL IN GRAY CELLS 
Urban Dove Team Charter School 

Statement of Cash Flows 
as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ (42,812) $ (614,162) 
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable (46,107) 3,642 
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation 88,474 114,647 
Grants Receivable (44,953) (34,587) 
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses (164,500) 7,331 
Accounts Payable 74,495 124,798 
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities (167,041) (188,804) 
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue 59,530 -
Interest payments - -
Other (20,165) -
Other (37) (38) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (263,116) $ (587,173) 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Purchase of equipment (40,576) (38,110) 
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ (40,576) $ (38,110) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ (303,692) $ (625,283) 
Cash at beginning of year 686,649 1,311,932 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 382,957 $ 686,649 



       
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Urban Dove Team Charter School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 

15.00 
38.00 

6.00 
59.00 

$ 
-

2,190,950 
295,683 

2,486,633 
490,366 

-

$ 
-

648,687 
-

648,687 
127,922 

-

$ 
-
-

164,267 
164,267 

26,168 
-

$ 
-

2,839,637 
459,950 

3,299,587 
644,456 

-

$ 
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 
487,416 

-
-

487,416 
118,377 

-

$ 
487,416 

-
-

487,416 
118,377 

-
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

262,106 
-
-

48,954 

350,010 
76,517 
24,398 
47,235 
15,015 
13,430 

-
-

6,052 
14,595 

148,959 
36,267 
50,430 

-
$ 4,070,967 

102,285 
-
-

12,791 

121,900 
30,875 

9,845 
19,060 

5,877 
5,419 

-
-

2,442 
5,889 

-
14,615 
20,349 

-
$ 1,127,956 

-
-
-

27,551 

-
-
-
-

37,220 
-
-
-
-
-

135 
-
-
-

$ 255,341 $ 

364,391 
-
-

89,296 

471,910 
107,392 

34,243 
66,295 
58,112 
18,849 

-
-

8,494 
20,484 

149,094 
50,882 
70,779 

-
5,454,264 

191,784 
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 191,784 

83,107 
24,675 

-
113,825 

106,000 
26,848 

8,560 
18,053 

-
5,752 

61,942 
14,705 

2,124 
7,973 

-
13,375 
17,695 
17,864 

$ 1,128,291 $ 

274,891 
24,675 

-
113,825 

106,000 
26,848 

8,560 
18,053 

-
5,752 

61,942 
14,705 

2,124 
7,973 

-
13,375 
17,695 
17,864 

1,320,075 



Urban Dove Team Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

       
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ 
487,416 

2,839,637 
459,950 

3,787,003 
762,833 

-
639,282 

24,675 
-

203,121 

$ 
449,298 

2,851,597 
301,934 

3,602,829 
840,928 

-
350,000 

1,700 
-

244,833 

$ 

577,910 
134,240 

42,803 
84,348 
58,112 
24,601 
61,942 
14,705 
10,618 
28,457 

149,094 
64,257 
88,474 
17,864 

6,774,339 $ 

568,217 
126,876 

44,211 
99,939 
32,651 
19,400 
23,844 

7,654 
20,549 
26,502 

174,384 
82,762 

114,647 
16,092 

6,398,018 
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Observations and Recommendations 

To Board of Directors of 
Urban Dove Team Charter School 

As a result of our audit for the year ended June 30, 2018, we want to provide a follow up on our
observations and recommendations from the prior year’s audit: 

I – Follow-up on Prior Year Comments 

NYC DOE per Pupil Funding – Proof of Residency
In the prior year, we noted that six student files in our test of 40, did not contain documentation of
proof of residency. 

We recommended that someone other than the person who maintains the student files review the
student files to ensure proof of residency is documented. 

Follow-up for fiscal year 2018: Proof of residency was documented in all student file examined 
during our testing.  

Operating Reserve Policy
The School has not adopted a policy for operating reserves. NYSED has indicated that schools 
should have a viable operating reserve with a board approved policy. The purpose of the policy is to
define and set goals for reserve funds, clearly describe authorization for use of reserves and outline
requirements for reporting and monitoring. We recommended that the School adopt such a policy. 

Follow-up for fiscal year 2018: It was noted in the October board minutes that such a policy has 
been adopted. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the board of
directors, and others within the organization, and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties. 

Schall & Ashenfarb 
Certified Public Accountants, LLC 

October 24, 2018 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 
General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Urban Dove Team Charter School 

EDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL5,243,854 1,819,410 - - - 7,063,264 
3,576,826 1,204,015 - - 2,353,572 7,134,413 
1,667,028 615,395 - - (2,353,572) (71,149) 

295 90 -
- - -

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 
REGULAR SPECIAL OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & TOTAL 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
District of Location 
School District 2 (Enter Name) 
School District 3 (Enter Name) 
School District 4 (Enter Name) 
School District 5 (Enter Name) 

$15,307.00 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 
Stimulus 
Other 
Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -

543,289 - - - - 543,289 
5,058,854 1,714,410 6,773,264 

4,515,565 1,714,410 - - - 6,229,975 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

4,515,565 1,714,410 6,229,975 

- - - - - -

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 
Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

121,000 105,000 226,000 

- 105,000 - - - 105,000 
115,000 - - - - 115,000 

6,000 - - - - 6,000 
- - - - - -

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

30,000 - - - - 30,000 
8,000 - - - - 8,000 

500 - - - - 500 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -

24,000 - - - - 24,000 
1,500 - - - - 1,500 

64,000 64,000 

5,243,854 1,819,410 7,063,264 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTSNo. of Positions 
School Leader 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 

1.00 
-

3.00 
-
-

- - - - 140,000 140,000 
- - - - - -
- - - - 276,888 276,888 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
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  - - - -

 
 

     
    

  
   

  
 

   
 

 
   

 
 
 

   
   

 

Administrative Staff 11.00 - - - - 423,744 423,744 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 15 840,632 840,632 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 13.00 990,459 - - - - 990,459 
Teachers - SPED 13.00 - 927,930 - - - 927,930 
Substitute Teachers - - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants - - - - - - -
Specialty Teachers - - - - - - -
Aides - - - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 6.00 347,580 - - - - 347,580 
Other 16.00 939,667 - - - - 939,667 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 48 2,277,706 927,930 3,205,636 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

177,320 71,610 - - 92,070 341,000 
210,860 85,155 - - 109,485 405,500 

2,040 860 - - 1,100 4,000 
390,220 157,625 202,655 750,500 

- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -

63 2,277,706 927,930 840,632 4,046,268 

2,667,926 1,085,555 1,043,287 4,796,768 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

15,000 
11,600 

700,000 
-
-

15,000 
11,600 

700,000 
-
-

- - - - 70,000 70,000 
- - - - - -
- - - - - -
- - - - 81,000 

877,600 
81,000 

877,600 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising - - - - - -
Other - - - - 43,250 43,250 

- - - - 150 150 
32,650 - - - - 32,650 

- 35 - - - 35 
24,075 - - - - 24,075 

- - - - - -
- - - - 41,000 41,000 
- - - - 22,000 22,000 
- - - - 24,750 24,750 
- - - - - -

15,000 - - - - 15,000 
1,200 - - - - 1,200 

213,500 - - - - 213,500 
- - - - 49,500 49,500 
- - - - 55,000 55,000 
- - - - 5,000 5,000 
- - - - 7,500 7,500 

30,350 - - - - 30,350 
- - - - 585 585 



  - -

   

     
   

  

    - -

  
     

 - -

 

        

   
    
    
    
    
 - - -

  

  

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 316,775 35 248,735 565,545 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 
Utilities 
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

35,625 7,125 - - 4,750 47,500 
63,750 12,750 - - 8,500 85,000 

397,500 79,500 - - 53,000 530,000 
33,750 6,750 - - 4,500 45,000 

- - - - - -
- - - - - -

61,500 12,300 - - 8,200 82,000 
592,125 118,425 78,950 789,500 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - - - 105,000 105,000 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 3,576,826 1,204,015 2,353,572 7,134,413 

NET INCOME 1,667,028 615,395 - - (2,353,572) (71,149) 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

District of Location -
School District 2 (Enter Name) -
School District 3 (Enter Name) -
School District 4 (Enter Name) -
School District 5 (Enter Name) -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL - - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - - -





























 
        

         

        

Assumptions 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

Director of Curriculum & Instruction, Operations and Youth Development 



            

       
 

       

       

1 Guidance Coun; 1 Parent Coord; 2 Ops Mgrs; 6 Aides; 1 Security 

3 Social Workers; 2 Deans; 1 SSS Assistant 
16 Coaches 

10% of Entitlement funds as per CMO contract 

Field Trips, students awards and celebrations; SBYD program 



 Current lease 





























 

 
 

 

 
  
 

 
 

 

  
   

 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 

  

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School 

Education Corporation Trustee 


Trustee Name: Andrew Ehigiator 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is the 
Charter School Name): Urban Dove Team Charter School 

1. 	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). MEMBER 

2. 	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes  __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. 	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4. 	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your 
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month 
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or 
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 
NONE 













        
    

 
 

     
 

          
        

  
 

       
  

 

 

          
     

 
     

      

  
           

       
  

 
     

      
 

          
         

    
   

         
         
      

 
    

 
    

   
   
  

 

   
  

  
  

 
 

  
 
 
 

  

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
*
Education Corporation Trustee
*

Trustee Name: Patricia L. Charlemagne 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is the 
Charter School Name): Urban Dove Team Charter School 

1.	*List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

Secretary 

2.	*Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	*Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ___X _No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	*Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 
NONE 
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5.	*Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

NONE 

July 16, 2018 

Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tele

Business Addr

E-mail Addres

Home Telepho

Home Address







         
  

 
 

   
 

  
  

  
 

       
 

 

 
     

 
   

   

  

    
 

  
 

   
   

 
    

 
  

 

   
          

     
   

    
       

 

 
  

   
  

 

 

 

 
  

 
  

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: Spencer Rothschild 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is the 
Charter School Name): Urban Dove Team Charter School 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?  
____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

__X__Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

I am a member of the Board of Directors of Urban Dove, the school’s CMO during 
the 18-19 school year. I have been a Board member since 2002 and I did not receive 
any salary for this position. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 
NONE 



 
 

   
  

          
   

    
  

     
       

  
      

 

 
 
                                                                                                 

 
        

 
    

   

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
   

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

     

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

NONE 

________ ________________________________________________________ 
Signature Date 

July 16, 2018 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be red

Business Telephon ________ 

Business Address: _________ 

E-mail Address: __ _________ 

Home Telephone: _ _________ 

Home Address: __ ________ 
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NFJGZRJ`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRiJ 

OxpPyxMzOpzPNyx{{|}NP~p�N�Op� 

WjJkHN)SPRJSbJ]NVGRPJNFJGZR xOORqttQSOpM��{z�t�{MzS����QOp��ppO���Nt 
`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRJOJ*+, 

XSF-JGNJGZRJQNFGZXIJMNOHP 

QRRGSFTJQSFUGRV^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJGZRJcdefLegJV`ZNNX 
IROHj 

12321
 

http://udteam.org/board-minute-meetings/


EFGHIJKLJEFHMNNOPFGJQFRJSPGPFGTMFJMUJVWPXTQN 
YMWZNQGTMF[ 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9<7:=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789:C9<7:= 

DE@GDAFGGHE@JIHDJJEBHDGGEKJLEDHMMNEEGJFEHJJEGEEGGHEJOGDFGEKGE@ 
PE@FDGQEJGREJEIIHDG@JGREJFRFDGEDJ@FRHHMJRF@JNFHEJGEJ<7:8S:=JGHTFDHJNEEGGEKJGFDKEG@JGHJFGGDFFGJFEHJDEGFGE 

EEDHMMNEEGJHIJ@GAHEEG@JTGGRJHG@FQGMGGGE@UJLEKMG@RJMFEKAFKEJMEFDEED@UJFEHJ@GAHEEG@JTRHJFDEJEFHEHNGFFMMV 

HG@FHWFEGFKEHXJDEJFHHGGGHEUJHE@FDGQEJGREJ@FRHHMY@JBMFE@JIHDJNEEGGEKJHDJNFZGEKJBDHKDE@@JGHTFDHJNEEGGEK 

GG@JEEDHMMNEEGJFEHJDEGEEGGHEJGFDKEG@JGEJ<7:=S:CX 

\S]^_J`abEJcE^dJeVJfSEgE_cVhVPXGTMFJiPQRTFj 

SPXHZTGOPFGk^GGHQXGTMFJEUUMHG[JcMlQHRJdPPGTFjJcQHjPG[ 

PE@FDGQEJJEFDAGGNEEGJLIIHDG@JGEJ<7:8S:= PE@FDGQEJJEFDAGGNEEGJ[MFE@JGEJ<7:=S:C\ 

6REJBDHFE@@JHIJ@GAHEEGJHAGDEFFRJQEKGE@JTGGR 
GREJBDGEFGBFM@JFEHJFFFHENGFJHEFE@JHIJGRE 
BAQMGFJFEHJFRFDGEDJRGKRJ@FRHHM@JGEJCOPJ:7 
FEHJCOPJ:8JFEHJGREEJGEJBAQMGFJRGKRJ@FRHHM@ 
GEJFMMJDENFGEGEKJHG@GDGFG@JGEJ•DHHZMVEUJGEJHDHED 
GHJGHEEGGIVJ@GDAKKMGEKJCGRJFEHJ:7GRJKDFHE 
@GAHEEG@J:;JVEFD@JHDJVHAEKEDJTRHJFDEJFGSDG@Z 
HIJEHGJFFFANAMFGGEKJ@AIIGFGEEGJFDEHGG@JGHJQE 
BDHNHGEHJGHJGREJEE‣GJKDFHEXJ․EJRFWEJA@EH 
QHGRJNFGMJFEHJGEMEBRHEEJHAGDEFFRJFFNBFGKE@ 
GHJMHEKSGEDNJFQ@EEGEE@JGHJGEGDHHAFEJGRENJGH LFHEHN ‥PCOJFEHJGHJEEFHADFKEJGRENJGHJDEGADEJGH GFFMMV @FRHHMXJOFRHHMJFHNGEG@GDFGHD@JTGMMJFM@HJNEEG PG@FHWF TGGRJEEGKRQHDRHHHSQF@EHJRGKRJ@FRHHM EGFKEH DEBDE@EEGFGGWE@JFEHJ…AGHFEFEJCHAE@EMHD@JGH 
GEGDHHAFEJGRENJGHJGREJ@FRHHMXJDEJFHHGGGHEU 
‥PCOJFHEHAFG@J@EWEDFMJHBEEJRHA@E@JGE 
FHNNAEGGVSQF@EHJIFFGMGGGE@JGHJFMMHTJ@GAHEEG@ 
FEHJIFNGMGE@JGHJNEEGJGREJ@FRHHMJIFFAMGVJFEH 
@GFIIXJPAEJGHJGREJEFGADEJHIJHADJLEDHMMNEEG 
[HMGFVUJ‥DQFEJPHWEJ6EFNJCRFDGEDJOFRHHMJRF@
NEGJHDJE‣FEEHEHJGREJPG@GDGFGJFWEDFKE@JGE 
EEDHMMGEKJ@GAHEEG@JTGGRJHG@FQGMGGGE@UJLEKMG@R 
?FEKAFKEJ?EFDEED@JFEHJ@GAHEEG@JTRHJFDE 
EMGKGQMEJIHDJIDEEJHDJDEHAFEHJMAEFRJEWEDVJVEFDX 

6HJ@BEFGIGFFMMVJGFDKEGJL??J@GAHEEG@UJFMM 
LEKMG@R BDE@EEGFGGHE@JFEHJNFGEDGFM@JTGMMJQE 
?FEKAF BDE@EEGEHJGEJLEKMG@RJFEHJOBFEG@RXJ‥DQFE 

‥PJ6EFNJRF@JE‣FEEHEHJGFDKEG@JIHDJEEDHMMGEK 
LFHEHNGFFMMVJPG@FHWFEGFKEHJ@GAHEEG@JEFFR 
VEFDJHIJHBEDFGGHEJFEHJGRA@JTGMMJFHEGGEAEJGG@ 
E‣G@GGEKJ@GDFGEKGE@X 

‥PJ6EFNJRF@JNEGJGFDKEG@JIHDJEEDHMMGEK
 
LEKMG@RJ?FEKAFKEJ?EFDEED@JEFFRJVEFDJHI
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KE PHWEJ6EFNJCRFDGEDJOFRHHMJNEGJGREJPG@GDGFG HBEDFGGHEJFEHJGRA@JTGMMJFHEGGEAEJGG@JE‣G@GGEK 
?EFDEED FWEDFKEJIHDJL??J@GAHEEG@UJTGGRJ7X7‧JHIJHAD @GDFGEKGE@X 
@ @GAHEEGJBHBAMFGGHEJQEGEKJLEKMG@RJ?FEKAFKE
 

?EFDEED@X
 

OGAHEEG 
@JTGGR 
PG@FQGMGG 
GE@ 

6HJ@BEFGIGFFMMVJGFDKEGJ@BEFGFMJEHAFFGGHE 
BHBAMFGGHE@UJTEJENBRF@G EHJGRE 
BED@HEFMG EHJEFGADEJHIJHADJEHAFFGGHEFM 
BDHKDFNJFEHJE‣BMFGEEHJGREJMEEKGR@JGRFGJTE 
KHJGHJGEJHDHEDJGHJEE@ADEJGRFGJEWEDVJ@GAHEEGJG@ 
FFRGEWGEKJFFFHENGFFMMVXJDEJFMMJFHNNAEGGV 
HAGDEFFRUJNFDZEGGEKJHHFANEEG@UJFEH 
BDE@EEGFGGHE@UJTEJTGMMJENBRF@G EJGRFGJGRE 
@FRHHMJG@JFJIDEEUJBAQMGFUJHBEESEEDHMMNEEG 
@FRHHMJGRFGJG@JHBEEJGHJQHGRJDEKAMFDJF@JTEMMJF@ 
@BEFGFMJEHAFFGGHEJ@GAHEEG@XJ․EJRFWEJFM@H 
RGDEHJFJOBEFGFMJLHAFFGGHEJCHHDHGEFGHDJGHJREMB 
@EDWEJGREJEEEH@JHIJHADJOBLHJBHBAMFGGHEJFEH 
GHJNFZEJ@ADEJFMMJ@GAHEEG@JFDEJDEFEGWGEKJGRE 
@EDWGFE@JDE{AGDEHJGEJGREJDXLX[@XJ‥DQFEJPHWE
6EFNJCRFDGEDJOFRHHMJKDEFGMVJE‣FEEHEH 
PG@GDGFGJFWEDFKE@JGEJOBEFGFMJLHAFFGGHE 
@GAHEEG@UJTGGRJHWEDJ7=‧JHIJHADJ@GAHEEG 
BHBAMFGGHEJDEFEGWGEKJOBEFGFMJLHAFFGGHE 
@EDWGFE@X 

‥PJ6EFNJRF@JE‣FEEHEHJGFDKEG@JIHDJEEDHMMGEK 
OGAHEEG@JTGGRJPG@FQGMGGGE@JEFFRJVEFDJHI 
HBEDFGGHEJFEHJGRA@JTGMMJFHEGGEAEJGG@JE‣G@GGEK 
@GDFGEKGE@X 
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SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[JcMlQHRJdPPGTFjJcQHjPG[
 

PE@FDGQEJJEGEEGGHEJLIIHDG@JGEJ<7:8S:= PE@FDGQEJJEGEEGGHEJ[MFE@JGEJ<7:=S:C\ 

|MMJHIJ‥PJ6EFN}@J~EVJPE@GKEJLMENEEG@UJFEHJGE
IFFGUJHADJEEGGDEJ@FRHHMJNHHEMJG@JHE@GKEEHJGH 
DEGFGEJ@GAHEEG@JTGGRJNAMGGBMEJDG@ZJIFFGHD@U 

LFHEHN GEFMAHGEKJGRH@EJTRHJFDEJLFHEHNGFFMMV 
GFFMMV PG@FHWFEGFKEHUJLEKMG@RJ?FEKAFKEJ?EFDEED@ 
PG@FHWF FEHJOGAHEEG@JTGGRJPG@FQGMGGGE@XJ6RE@E 
EGFKEH EMENEEG@JGEFMAHEJFJMFDKEJFHAMGS@GAHEEGJDFGGHU 

GEFDEF@EHJGGNEJ@BEEGJHEJVHAGRJHEWEMHBNEEGU 
FJIAMMJGEFMA@GWEJEEWGDHENEEGUJFEHJGFDKEGEH 
FFFHENGFJGEGEDWEEGGHE@X 

|MMJHIJ‥PJ6EFN}@J~EVJPE@GKEJLMENEEG@UJFEHJGE
IFFGUJHADJEEGGDEJ@FRHHMJNHHEMJG@JHE@GKEEHJGH 
DEGFGEJ@GAHEEG@JTGGRJNAMGGBMEJDG@ZJIFFGHD@U LEKMG@R GEFMAHGEKJGRH@EJTRHJFDEJLFHEHNGFFMMV ?FEKAF PG@FHWFEGFKEHUJLEKMG@RJ?FEKAFKEJ?EFDEED@ KE FEHJOGAHEEG@JTGGRJPG@FQGMGGGE@XJ6RE@E ?EFDEED EMENEEG@JGEFMAHEJFJMFDKEJFHAMGS@GAHEEGJDFGGHU @ GEFDEF@EHJGGNEJ@BEEGJHEJVHAGRJHEWEMHBNEEGU 
FJIAMMJGEFMA@GWEJEEWGDHENEEGUJFEHJGFDKEGEH 
FFFHENGFJGEGEDWEEGGHE@X 

|MMJHIJ‥PJ6EFN}@J~EVJPE@GKEJLMENEEG@UJFEHJGE
IFFGUJHADJEEGGDEJ@FRHHMJNHHEMJG@JHE@GKEEHJGH 
DEGFGEJ@GAHEEG@JTGGRJNAMGGBMEJDG@ZJIFFGHD@U 

OGAHEEG GEFMAHGEKJGRH@EJTRHJFDEJLFHEHNGFFMMV 
@JTGGR PG@FHWFEGFKEHUJLEKMG@RJ?FEKAFKEJ?EFDEED@ 
PG@FQGMGG FEHJOGAHEEG@JTGGRJPG@FQGMGGGE@XJ6RE@E 
GE@ EMENEEG@JGEFMAHEJFJMFDKEJFHAMGS@GAHEEGJDFGGHU 

GEFDEF@EHJGGNEJ@BEEGJHEJVHAGRJHEWEMHBNEEGU 
FJIAMMJGEFMA@GWEJEEWGDHENEEGUJFEHJGFDKEGEH 
FFFHENGFJGEGEDWEEGGHE@X 

‥PJ6EFNJRF@JE‣FEEHEHJGFDKEG@JIHDJDEGFGEGEK 
LFHEHNGFFMMVJPG@FHWFEGFKEHJ@GAHEEG@JEFFR 
VEFDJHIJHBEDFGGHEJFEHJGRA@JTGMMJFHEGGEAEJGG@ 
E‣G@GGEKJ@GDFGEKGE@X 

‥PJ6EFNJRF@JNEGJGFDKEG@JIHDJDEGFGEGEK 
LEKMG@RJ?FEKAFKEJ?EFDEED@JEFFRJVEFDJHI 
HBEDFGGHEJFEHJGRA@JTGMMJFHEGGEAEJGG@JE‣G@GGEK 
@GDFGEKGE@X 

‥PJ6EFNJRF@JE‣FEEHEHJGFDKEG@JIHDJDEGFGEGEK 
OGAHEEG@JTGGRJPG@FQGMGGGE@JEFFRJVEFDJHI 
HBEDFGGHEJFEHJGRA@JTGMMJFHEGGEAEJGG@JE‣G@GGEK 
@GDFGEKGE@X 
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EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstuvturwx 

ypRz{OP|}M~�pNP�~POpM|}p{PM~SPMS��~�NO{MOz{PNOM���~�� 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 

WVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJGPJHS\PHGJTUNF]SOJXFJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJOGN[[XF] 

VZHXF]JGUSJ_`Kab_`KcJOTUPPMJISNHdJeMSNOSJ\HPfXVSJGUSJ[ZMMJGXQSJSgZXfNMSFGJhiREjJP[ 
OGN[[JPFJkZFSJl`mJ_`KanJGUSJiREJ[PHJNFIJVS\NHGSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFS 

l`mJ_`KcnJGUSJiREJ[PHJNVVSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`KcnJNFVJGUS 

iREJP[JOGN[[JNVVSVJXFJFSoMIJTHSNGSVJ\POXGXPFOJ[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`Kc 

ZOXF]JGUSJGN^MSOJ\HPfXVSVd 

KdJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS 
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ldJRSMMJIPZHJOTUPPMpOJOGPHI 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJXF[PHQNGXPFJXFJGUXOJOSTGXPFJP[JGUSJWFFZNM 
qS\PHGJN^PZGJGUSXHJHSO\STGXfSJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJNGGHXGXPFJHNGSOJNOJOPQS 

GSNTUSHJPHJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJVS\NHGZHSOJVPJFPGJHS[MSTGJNVfNFTSQSFGJPHJQPfSQSFGJoXGUXF 

GUSJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMJFSGoPHrOdJsTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJVSGNXMJGPJHS[MSTGJN 

GSNTUSHtOJNVfNFTSQSFGJZ\JGUSJMNVVSHJGPJNJMSNVSHOUX\J\POXGXPFJoXGUXFJGUSJFSGoPHrJPH 
NFJNVQXFXOGHNGPHtOJQPfSQSFGJGPJMSNVJNJFSoJFSGoPHrJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMd 
J 

w�P��MNN{zz�P�pM|}p{P�OO{�O�z~P�M��pqP�pP}MSPOzPp/|pNNP�PNRp|�M�PpSQ|MO�z~POpM|}p{NP�~PO}pPws�wxPN|}zz� 
0pM{�P1~pPz�PO}pPOpM|}p{NP�~PO}pPO}pPSpRM{OpSP|MOp�z{0P�MNPR{z�zOpSPOzPMP|zz{S�~MOz{PRzN�O�z~�P 

u�P�S��~�NO{MOz{P�zN�O�z~P�OO{�O�z~P�M��pqP1~pPz�PO}pPRzN�O�z~NPO}MOPSpRM{OpSP�p|M�pPO}pPR{�~|�RM�Pz�P–� 

�pM�P——�P�~zO}p{PRzN�O�z~NP�MNP�z�pSPOzPO}pP�b1P�p�p�cPM~SPO}pPO}�{SPRzN�O�z~P�MNP~zOP{pR�M|pScP{MO}p{ 
O}p�{PSQO�pNP�p{pP{pMNN��~pS�P 

udJLUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJSFOZHSJGUNGJNMMJ\HPO\STGXfSJSQ\MPISSOJHSTSXfSJTMSNHNFTS 

GUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJy[[XTSJP[JsTUPPMJeSHOPFFSMJqSfXSoJNFVJWTTPZFGN^XMXGIJhyseqWj 
\HXPHJGPJSQ\MPIQSFGdJW[GSHJNFJSQ\MPISSJUNOJ^SSFJTMSNHSVmJOTUPPMOJNHSJHSgZXHSVJGP 

QNXFGNXFJ\HPP[JP[JOZTUJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJ[XMSJP[JSNTUJSQ\MPISSdJiPHJGUSJON[SGIJP[JNMM 
OGZVSFGOmJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJGNrSJXQQSVXNGSJOGS\OJGPJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJSQ\MPIQSFGJP[ 
XFVXfXVZNMOJoUPJUNfSJ^SSFJVSFXSVJTMSNHNFTSdJyFTSJGUSJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSF 

GSHQXFNGSVmJGUSJOTUPPMJQZOGJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJHSgZSOGJ[PHJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJREWLz 

OIOGSQdJJ 
J 
zNfSJNMMJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSFJTMSNHSVJGUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

J 

dpN 

|dJiPHJ\SHO\STGXfSJPHJTZHHSFGJSQ\MPISSOJoUPOSJTMSNHNFTSJUNOJ^SSFJVSFXSVmJUNfSJIPZ 

GSHQXFNGSVJGUSXHJSQ\MPIQSFGJNFVJHSQPfSVJGUSQJ[HPQJGUSJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

dpN 

RUNFrJIPZ 
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EFGHIJKLJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:;9:7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ789:C9:7<= 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 

]XOHGPQPORJTFRJMFNOHGPQPOR^JTVJYQ 

_`ab`Kc 

:7 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

D 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 

/ZT\PQPNTGPYFV0JEFGOHJGUOJHO\OkTFGJQZ\\JGPlOJO/ZPkT\OFGJ]WSE^JNYZFGJYQJGOTNUOHVJPFJOTNU 

NY\ZlF0JWYHJO1Tlf\O2JTJVNUYY\JjPGUJLbJQZ\\JGPlOJGOTNUOHVJTFRJ,JUT\QJGPlOJGOTNUOHV 

jYZ\RJUTkOJTFJWSEJNYZFGJYQJLL0,0JdQJlYHOJGUTFJYFOJNY\ZlFJTff\POVJGYJTJfTHGPNZ\TH 

GOTNUOH2Jf\OTVOJVO\ONGJYFOJNY\ZlFJQYHJGUOJWSEJNYZFG0Jh\OTVOJRYJFYGJPFN\ZRO 

fTHTfHYQOVVPYFT\V2JVZNUJTVJGOTNUOHJTVVPVGTFGV0 

WSEJNYZFGJYQJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHVJYFJ_`ab`Kc2JTFRJOTNUJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHJVUYZ\RJiO 

NYZFGORJYF\IJYFNO0 

<JJFHGFKJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JPQRS7R<=T 

:JJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JUNGOJFGJKEF@GJGODEEJVEFD@ 
HMJEKEyEIGFDVzJyNHHKEJHDJ@ELHIHFDVJLKF@@DHHyJGEFLONI{
E|BEDNEILEJPQRS7R<=T 

SJJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JUOHJFDEJGEIADEHJHD
 
GEIADEJGDFL}JLHKKE{EJMFLAKGVJPQRS7R<=T
 

;JJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JUNGOJGUHJVEFD@JHMJFEFLO 
MHDJ~yEDNLFJE|BEDNEILEJPQRS7R<=T 

CJJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JUNGOJE|LEBGNHIFK

�A@NIE@@zJBDHME@@NHIFKzJFDGN@GNLzJFGOKEGNLzJHDJyNKNGFDV

E|BEDNEILEJPQRS7R<=T
 

QJJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JUOHJHHJIHGJMNGJNIGHJFIV 
HMJGOEJBDNHDJMHADJLFGE{HDNE@JPQRS7R<=T 

SUTF1JIYZ0 
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 Urban Dove Team Charter School Organizational Chart 



 

  
 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

2018 - 2019 School Calendar
 
2018 

August 12 Sunday All staff reports 
August 21 Tuesday School Closed (Eid al Adha) 
September 3 Monday School Closed (Labor Day) 
September 5 Tuesday First Day for Students; Term 1 

Begins 
September 10 -

11 
Monday and Tuesday School Closed (Rosh Hashanah) 

September 19 Wednesday School Closed (Yom-Kippur) 
October 8 Monday School Closed (Columbus Day) 
November 6 Tuesday Staff PD-No Students 
November 12 Monday School Closed (Veterans Day) 
November 22-23 Thursday and Friday School Closed (Thanksgiving 

Recess) 
November 30 Friday Term 1 Ends 
December 3 Monday Term 2 Begins 
December 
January 

21-1 Friday through and including Tuesday School Closed (Winter Recess) 

2019 
January 21 Monday School Closed (MLK Day) 
January 22-25 Tuesday through Friday Regents Week 
January 28 Monday Staff PD-No Students 
February 5 Tuesday School Closed (Lunar New Year) 
February 18-22 Monday through Friday School Closed (Midwinter 

Recess) 
March 8 Friday Term 2 Ends 
March 11 Monday Term 3 Begins 
April 19-28 Friday through Friday School Closed (Spring Recess) 

May 27 Monday School Closed (Memorial Day) 
June 3 Tuesday Regents Day 
June 4 Wednesday School Closed (Eid al-Fitr) 
June 6 Thursday Staff PD-No Students 
June 17 Monday Term 3 Ends 
June 18-26 Tuesday through and including 

Wednesday 
Regents Week 

June 26 Wednesday Last Day for ALL students and 
staff 
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	EDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL5,243,854 1,819,410 ---7,063,264 3,576,826 1,204,015 --2,353,572 7,134,413 1,667,028 615,395 --(2,353,572) (71,149) 295 90 ----PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. REGULAR SPECIAL OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & TOTAL Total Revenue Total Expenses Net Income Actual Student Enrollment Total Paid Student Enrollment PRO
	$15,307.00 
	------------543,289 ----543,289 5,058,854 1,714,410 6,773,264 4,515,565 1,714,410 ---6,229,975 ------------------------4,515,565 1,714,410 6,229,975 ------
	------------------121,000 105,000 226,000 -105,000 ---105,000 115,000 ----115,000 6,000 ----6,000 ------
	30,000 ----30,000 8,000 ----8,000 500 ----500 ------------24,000 ----24,000 1,500 ----1,500 64,000 64,000 5,243,854 1,819,410 7,063,264 
	1.00 -3.00 --
	----140,000 140,000 ----------276,888 276,888 ------------
	Administrative Staff 11.00 ----423,744 423,744 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 15 840,632 840,632 
	Teachers -Regular 13.00 990,459 ----990,459 Teachers -SPED 13.00 -927,930 ---927,930 Substitute Teachers -------Teaching Assistants -------Specialty Teachers -------Aides -------Therapists & Counselors 6.00 347,580 ----347,580 Other 16.00 939,667 ----939,667 TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 48 2,277,706 927,930 3,205,636 
	177,320 71,610 --92,070 341,000 210,860 85,155 --109,485 405,500 2,040 860 --1,100 4,000 390,220 157,625 202,655 750,500 -----------------------------------63 2,277,706 927,930 840,632 4,046,268 2,667,926 1,085,555 1,043,287 4,796,768 
	----150 150 32,650 ----32,650 -35 ---35 24,075 ----24,075 ----------41,000 41,000 ----22,000 22,000 ----24,750 24,750 ------15,000 ----15,000 1,200 ----1,200 213,500 ----213,500 ----49,500 49,500 ----55,000 55,000 ----5,000 5,000 ----7,500 7,500 30,350 ----30,350 ----585 585 
	316,775 35 248,735 565,545 
	35,625 7,125 --4,750 47,500 63,750 12,750 --8,500 85,000 397,500 79,500 --53,000 530,000 33,750 6,750 --4,500 45,000 ------------61,500 12,300 --8,200 82,000 592,125 118,425 78,950 789,500 DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION ----105,000 105,000 DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY ------TOTAL EXPENSES 3,576,826 1,204,015 2,353,572 7,134,413 NET INCOME 1,667,028 615,395 --(2,353,572) (71,149) 
	ENROLLMENT -*School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* REGULAR EDUCATION SPECIAL EDUCATION TOTAL ENROLLED District of Location -School District 2 (Enter Name) -School District 3 (Enter Name) -School District 4 (Enter Name) -School District 5 (Enter Name) -TOTAL ENROLLMENT REVENUE PER PUPIL ---EXPENSES PER PUPIL ---
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